# **Syed Hussain Shah**

**Defence Faculty** 

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: Contact: NIL LinkedIn:



# **About**

Dr. Syed Hussain Shah is working as Defence Faculty in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Syed Hussain Shah has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 5, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### Qualifications

#### MS in Uv Disinfection Of Drinking Water

NUST, Islamabad, Pakistan

1999 - 2001

# **Experience**

Defence Faculty 2021- Present

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Defence Faculty 2001 - 2001

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

#### **Awards**

Life Time Achievement 2016

I was awarded "Life Time Achievement Award" in the form of a shield by NUST as well as the EME College. The Chief guest was the well known Nuclear Scientist of Pakistan honorable Dr Samar Mubarak Mand.

#### **Research Articles**

## Spectroscopic Analysis of Ultraviolet Lamps for Disinfection of Air in Hospitals

Syed Hussain Shah

Water, Air and Soil Pollution: Focus, Volume 9, Numbers 5-6, Pages 529-537

Impact Factor: 0 | Citations: 5

**DOI:** https://doi.org/10.1007/s11267-009-9231-0

2009